

B1 Directorate for Extroversion Planning & Coordination

List of Trade Fairs and Exhibitions in Greece 2024



Athens, January 2024

Table of Contents

January 2	2024	5
*	Souvenir Expo Greece 2024 (Parousies, Popular Art, Technima)	5
*	Greek Jewelry & Art Show 2024	6
*	Greek Brand New 2024 vol.9	7
*	Expo Wedding 2024	8
*	35th Tourism Products Exhibition 2024	9
*	Athens Fashion Trade Show 20241	0
*	Mostra Rota 2024 1	.1
February	<i>v</i> 2024	2

nuai	y 2024	. 12
*	Agrotica 2024	. 12
*	Expotrof 2024	. 13
*	HO.RE.CA 2024	. 14
*	eCommerce & Digital Marketing Expo North	. 15
*	Climatherm Energy 2024	. 16
*	School & Office 2024	. 17
*	Athens International Jewellery Show 2024	. 18
*	Health Expo Athens 2024	. 19

Marc	March 2024 21		
	*	Kem Franchise International Exhibition 2024 2	21
	*	OENORAMA 2024 2	22
	*	ERGO Athens Half Marathon Expo 2024 2	23
	*	Forward Green Expo 2024 2	24
	*	Renewable Energy Tech Expo 2024 2	25
	*	Boat & Fishing Show 2024 2	26
	*	Sea Tourism Expo 2024 2	27
	*	Spearfishing Expo 2024 2	28
	*	Watersports Expo 2024 2	28
	*	FoodExpo 2024 2	29

*	Oenotelia 2024	. 30
*	International Exhibition Verde.Tec 2024	. 31
*	Athens Cannabis Expo	. 32

Apri	April 2024		
	*	MedWood	33
	*	Auto Motor World Thessaloniki Tuning Show	34
	*	International Publishers Exhibition	35
	*	FRESKON 2024 – International Trade Show for Fruit and Vegetables	36
	*	Logistics & Transports Expo	37
	*	Indelex Securexpo 2024	38
	*	Digital Ship 23rd Athens Conference	39
	*	49th KASTORIA International Fur Fair	40
	*	Beyond Expo 2024	41

May	202	4
	*	Bio Festival 2024 42
	*	World of Beer 43
	*	Beauty Greece Spring 44
	*	20th Thessaloniki Book Fair 2024 45
	*	4 th Premium Real Estate Expo 46
	*	7th International Art Fair 47
	*	8th International Funeral and Cemetery Equipment Exhibition
	*	Dental Expo 49
June	202	24
	*	Posidonia 2024 50
July	202	4
	*	Nanotechnology
Sept	emb	ver 2024
	*	88 th Thessaloniki International Fair

*	Athens Coffee Festival	
---	------------------------	--

October	2024	. 55
*	Pets Today 2024	. 55
	Digital Ship 24th Athens Conference	
*	38th International Exhibition Kosmima Helexpo	
*	Syskevasia Expo 2024	. 58

Nov	emb	er 2024	59
	*	Detrop – Oenos 2024	59
	*	Dairy Meat Frozen Expo 2024	60
	*	Hotelia Expo 2024	61
	*	Philoxenia Expo 2024	62
	*	Xenia 2024	63
	*	Map of flavours 2024	64

*The list is indicative and not exhaustive, in chronological order. Information about trade fairs and events may change at any time.

Please contact the organizers to get more updated information.

January 2024

Souvenir Expo Greece 2024 (Parousies, Popular Art, Technima)



General Info	PAROUSIES is the largest exhibition in Greece dedicated to souvenirs, offering market insight and solutions to all trading needs of retail stores.In parallel to Parousies, on the same grounds and dates, the trade fairs of LAIKI TECHNI and TECHNIMA will be held, where artistic handicraft and small scale manufacturing is represented by the largest associations of folk art & souvenirs in the country.
Date	10-14 January 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade visitors
Contact	for Parousies: <u>http://www.parousies.gr/en/home-2/</u> for Popular Art: <u>https://www.popularart.gr/en/home-2/</u> for Technima: <u>https://www.technima-expo.gr/index.php?lang=en</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	ROTA S.A.

Sreek Jewelry & Art Show 2024



General Info	"Promoting Greek jewellery brands worldwide."	
	The Greek Jewellery & Art Show is a top show in	
	Greece and the Balkans, featuring over 600	
	exhibitors showcasing various products such as	
	fashion jewelry, ceramics, watches, and visual art in	
	a 20,000 sq./m space.	
Date	12-15 January 2024	
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,	
	Greece	
Opening Hours	12-14 Jan 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)	
	15 Jan 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)	
Audience	Industry Professionals	
Contact	Website: <u>https://www.alphaomegaexpo.com/</u>	
	Trade Show Contact: <u>info@a-wpapageorgiou.gr</u>	
	Telephone: +30 210 9752363	
Cycle	Annual	
Organizer	Alpha Omega Expo	

Greek Brand New 2024 vol.9



General Info	A look at Greece's new aesthetics as reflected in brands, products, designs and ideas of new businesses in clothing, accessories, beachwear, souvenirs & design items, jewelry, toys, cosmetics, selected foods.	
Date	12 – 14 January 2024	
Venue	Peristeri Exhibition Center, Peristeri, Attiki, Greece	
Opening Hours	10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)	
Audience	Greek tourism professionals	
Contact	E-mail: <u>info@greekbrandnew.com</u> Website: <u>https://greekbrandnew.com/en/</u> Telephone: +30 211 4021758	
Cycle	Annual	
Organizer	Greek Brand New	

Expo Wedding 2024



General Info	Expowedding is a wedding and baptism fair, the fastest and most effective market research in the sector for future couples since 2006.
Date	13-15 January 2024
Venue	Ioannis Vellidis Convention Centre, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	13-14 Jan 10.00 – 21.00 (UTC +02:00) 15 Jan 12.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact: <u>info@expowedding.gr</u> Website: <u>https://www.expowedding.gr/</u>
	Telephone: +30 6936912599
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.

* 35th Tourism Products Exhibition 2024



General Info	The Tourist Coods Cifts Falls Art Fashier 9
General Into	The Tourist Goods - Gifts - Folk Art - Fashion &
	Accessories Exhibitions take place annually in Crete,
	Rhodes, Corfu and Thessaloniki and aim to supply
	and renew tourist shops, as well as serve as a
	business tool for tourism sector professionals.
Date	Crete : 19-22 January 2024
	Phodos 2 5 February 2024
	Rhodes : 3-5 February 2024
	Thessaloniki : 16-18 February 2024
	Corfu :24-26 February 2024
Venue	Crete : International Exhibition Center of Crete,
	Gournes, Heraklion
	Rhodes : Akti Imperial Deluxe Spa Resort &
	Convention Center
	Thessaloniki : Thessaloniki International
	Exhibition & Congress Centre (Pavilion 5)
	Corfu : Corfu Holiday Palace
Opening Hours	Crete : Friday - Sunday 10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Monday 10.00-19.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Rhodes : 10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Thessaloniki : 10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Corfu : 10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals
Contact	
1	Trade Show Contact: <u>info@touristikaexpo.gr</u>
	Website: https://www.touristikaexpo.gr/
	_
	Website: https://www.touristikaexpo.gr/
	Website: https://www.touristikaexpo.gr/ Telephone: +30 210 2772244
Cycle	Website: <u>https://www.touristikaexpo.gr/</u> Telephone: +30 210 2772244 Website: <u>www.alfaexpo.gr</u>

ATHENS FASHION TRADE SHOW

General Info	Athens Fashion Trade Show is the most important
	international platform in the fashion industry in
	South East Europe and the Eastern Mediterranean
	region. The exhibition gathers international buyers,
	designers, suppliers showcasing the most
	outstanding trends of the season.
Date	25 – 28 January 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade visitors with their personalized Barcode-card
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://www.athensfashiontradeshow.gr/en/
	E-mail: <u>info@fashionnews.gr</u>
Cycle	Semiannual
Organizer	Fashion News, ROTA S.A.

✤ Mostra Rota 2024

MOSTRA ROTA

General Info	Mostra Rota is the biggest trade event with
	houseware and home décor items.
	The exhibition is running in parallel with Giftshow
	and Athens Fashion Trade Show.
Date	25-28 January 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade visitors with their personalized Barcode-card
Contact	Trade Show Contact
	https://mostrarota.gr/en/home/
	Telephone: +30 211 1801801
	E-mail: <u>info@rota.gr</u>
Cycle	Semiannual
Organizer	ROTA S.A.

February 2024

✤ Agrotica 2024



General Info	Agrotica, the largest sectoral exhibition in the Greek
	agro-economic sector and one of the most
	important exhibition events of the primary sector in
	Europe, has, since 1985, been held every two years
	at the Exhibition and Conference Center of
	Thessaloniki, being the focal point of meeting and
	networking for the agricultural sector and the rural
	economy.
	Agrotica achieves to attract visitors from the entire
	spectrum of agricultural entrepreneurship who
	wish to be informed about the new trends and
	modern technologies applied worldwide.
Date	1- 4 February 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition
	& Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 01/02 & Fri 02/2 10.00-19.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 03/02 10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sun 04/02 10.00-19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Free entry for trade visitors, with registration.
	Ticket for the general public.
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.agrotica-</u>
	expo.gr/en/
	Telephone : +30 2310 291101
	E-mail : <u>agrotica@helexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Biannual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.





General Info	The award-winning EXPOTROF exhibition, the
	largest effort to promote quality Greek products,
	returns for the 10th year with producers who
	participate exclusively in the exhibition and a rich
	program of activities. The exhibition is aimed at
	both professionals in the premium food and
	beverage industry and Greek gastronomy as well as
	fine food lovers. From Saturday 03 to Monday 05
	February 2024, EXPOTROF welcomes at the MEC
	Paianas a multitude of artisanal producers of small-
	scale products and delicatessen products who
	participate exclusively in the exhibition, as well as
	representatives of businesses from the retail,
	catering, tourism and hotel sectors for a three-day
	full of B2B meetings. EXPOTROF exhibitors will
	have the opportunity to talk directly with Greek and
	foreign industry professionals in the specially
	designed Buyers Square area through pre-arranged
	meetings. This year's honoured region is Central
	Macedonia.
Date	3 – 5 February 2024
Venue	Mediterranean Exhibition Center (MEC), 301
	Lavriou Avenue, Peania, Attica
Opening Hours	Saturday 03/02 : 11.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sunday 04/02 : 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Monday 05/02 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and public
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://expotrof.gr/en/</u>
	E-mail : <u>info@expotrof.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 9610135
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	RM International LTD Exhibitions – Conferences

✤ HO.RE.CA 2024



General Info	HORECA is the most important commercial forum
	for the Tourism industry in our country. With the
	participation of 560 exhibitors but also with a rich
	* *
	program of parallel events, the next HORECA,
	which will take place on February 10-12, 2023,
	will once again be the biggest exhibition event in
	Greece, sealing its catalytic role in the
	development of the hospitality industry.
Date	9-12 February 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Fri 09/02 – Sun 11/02 : 10.00-19.00(UTC +02:00)
	Monday 12/02 : 10.00 – 18.30 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact: <u>https://horecaexpo.gr/en/</u>
	Phone:+30 210 5242100
	E-mail: <u>info@forumsa.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

eCommerce & Digital Marketing Expo North



General Info	The third eCommerce & Digital Marketing Expo in Thessaloniki aims to become the dominant event in Northern Greece for businesses in Electronic Commerce and Digital Marketing, as well as the central event for neighboring countries, attracting exhibitors and visitors from the wider Balkan
	region. In parallel runs the ECDM Expo NORTH 2024 Conference.
Date	17 -18 February 2024
Venue	Ioannis Vellidis Convention Centre, Thessaloniki,
	Greece
Opening Hours	11.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	The entrance to the exhibition area is free of charge
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://ecdmexponorth.com/en/
	Phone:+30 210 9245577
	E-mail: <u>info@verticom.gr</u>
Cycle	Biannual
Organizer	Verticom

Climatherm Energy 2024



General Info	Climatherm Energy fair and it's 35 years of
	experience, makes it a pioneer on the best possible
	presentation of the following fields: Renewable
	Energy Sources – Natural Gas – Air Conditioning –
	Heating – Ventilation – Industrial Cooling – Solar
	Heating – Water Supply (Swimming Pool –
	Bathroom) – Electricity and others
Date	23-25 February 2024
Venue	Athens Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	The International Exhibition "Climatherm-Energy"
	will provide all professionals and final consumers
	with the specialized information that the sector's
	experts can offer.
Contact	Tradeshow Contact : <u>www.climatherm.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 9315073
	E-mail : <u>info@climatherm.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	PROJECT LTD Organization and Promotion of
	Commercial Exhibition and Advertising



General InfoThe School & Office is a prestigious exhibition event that welcomes thousands of professionals from the broader stationery sector every year. In 2024, in anticipation of its 10th-anniversary celebration, School & Office will bring together significant companies and innovative businesses in the stationery industry, encompassing the production, trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnualOrganizerBe Best	General Info	The Cahool & Office is a prestigious while the second
broader stationery sector every year. In 2024, in anticipation of its 10th-anniversary celebration, School & Office will bring together significant companies and innovative businesses in the stationery industry, encompassing the production, trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual	General Into	
anticipation of its 10th-anniversary celebration, School & Office will bring together significant companies and innovative businesses in the stationery industry, encompassing the production, trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		*
School & Office will bring together significant companies and innovative businesses in the stationery industry, encompassing the production, trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		
companies and innovative businesses in the stationery industry, encompassing the production, trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		anticipation of its 10th-anniversary celebration,
Autionerystationery industry, encompassing the production, trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		School & Office will bring together significant
trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		companies and innovative businesses in the
materials, accessories, office consumables, gift items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		
items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		trade, export, and import of school supplies, graphic
publishing companies will also have a dynamic and distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		materials, accessories, office consumables, gift
distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		items, and toys as exhibitors. Well-known
serve as a meeting place for all industry professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		publishing companies will also have a dynamic and
professionals, where new trends, innovative products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		distinct presence. Additionally, this year's event will
Products, and services are expected to be highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		serve as a meeting place for all industry
highlighted.Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		professionals, where new trends, innovative
Date23 - 25 February 2024VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		products, and services are expected to be
VenueMEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, GreeceOpening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		highlighted.
Greece Opening Hours Fri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) Audience Professionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitation Contact Tradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.gr Annual	Date	23 – 25 February 2024
Opening HoursFri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual	Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		Greece
AudienceProfessionals, the entrance is only allowed by showing the personal invitationContactTradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual	Opening Hours	Fri 23/02 & Sat 24/02 : 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
showing the personal invitation Contact Tradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.gr Cycle		Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Contact Tradeshow contact : https://schoolandoffice.gr/home Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.gr Cycle Annual	Audience	Professionals, the entrance is only allowed by
https://schoolandoffice.gr/homeTelephone: +30 210 2626267E-mail: info@be-best.grCycleAnnual		showing the personal invitation
Telephone: +30 210 2626267 E-mail: info@be-best.gr Cycle Annual	Contact	Tradeshow contact :
E-mail: info@be-best.gr Cycle Annual		https://schoolandoffice.gr/home
Cycle Annual		Telephone: +30 210 2626267
		E-mail: <u>info@be-best.gr</u>
Organizer Be Best	Cycle	Annual
5	Organizer	Be Best

* Athens International Jewellery Show 2024



General Info	AIJS is an international exhibition for jewellery, watches, precious stones, machinery and equipment, addressed to professionals interested in keeping up with new market trends, renewing their business contacts and developing new partnerships. Strikingly dynamic, AIJS presents the new trends in gold and silver fashion jewellery and highlights the most up-to-date materials and styles in the sector every year. It also provides the ideal framework for pursuing new suppliers and establishing new collaborations between Greek and foreign companies.
Date	23-26 February 2024
Venue	Athens Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Fri 23/02 – Sun 25/02 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Monday 26/02 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://hellenic-jewellery.helexpo.gr/en
	Telephone: +30 2310 291111
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.

Health Expo Athens 2024



General Info	Health Expo Athens is the largest conference and
	exhibition in Greece dedicated to servicing the
	health market. It addresses pharmacists, physicians,
	their associates and health market executives that
	actually seek to boost their bussiness and build
	loyalty with their customers. For 2 days, it offers
	fresh ideas and solutions for the development and
	evolution of exhibitors and visitors. It is the proven
	sourcing marketplace for owners, buyers,
	wholesalers and distributors.
Date	24 – 25 February 2024
Venue	Megaron Athens International Conference Centre,
	Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Saturday 24/02 : 09.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sunday 25/02 : 09.00-18.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	pharmacists, health professionals, pharmacy
	consumers, health and beauty companies
Contact	Tradeshow contact : <u>https://healthexpo.gr/14th-</u>
	<u>health-expo/</u>
	Website: <u>https://charami-sa.gr/el/epikoinonia/</u>
	Telephone: + 30 210 9843274
	E-mail: <u>info@Charami-SA.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Charami S.A.

✤ Artozyma 2024



General Info	Artozyma is a sectoral exhibition event that gathers
	the interest of the bakery and confectionery
	business world. It hosts the largest companies of
	raw materials, packaging, and equipment while
	highlighting the current trends that are prevailing in
	the sector through numerous, original, and themed
	events.
Date	24-26 February 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition & Congress
	Center
Opening Hours	Sat 24/02 – Sun 25/02 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Monday 26/02 : 10.00 – 18.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals that have registered beforehand
Contact	Website : <u>https://www.artozyma-expo.gr/</u>
	E-mail : <u>artozyma@helexpo.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 2310 291135
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.

March 2024

* Kem Franchise International Exhibition 2024



General Info	The biggest franchise event in the region of South-
	Eastern Europe, the best way to develop your
	network and expand your business in Greece.
Date	01-03 March 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact: <u>https://kemexpo.gr/en/kem-</u>
	<u>en/</u>
	Telephone: +30 210 6084550
	E-mail : <u>sales@kemexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	KEM EXPO SINGLE MEMBER P.C.

✤ OENORAMA 2024



General Info	Oenorama the largest and most important
	exhibition of Greek wines in the world, this year
	will be celebrating its 30th anniversary and is still
	young and energetic, just like Greek wine!
	Oenorama has been showcasing Greek wines since
	1994 and has been the privileged companion of
	the so-called "Greek Wine Renaissance".
Date	02- 04 March 2024
Venue	Zappeion Megaron Exhibition Hall and Conference
	Centre
Opening Hours	10:00-19:00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://www.oenorama.com/
	Telephone : +30 210 7660560
	E-mail : <u>info@vinetum.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Vinetum Ltd.

ERGO Athens Half Marathon Expo 2024



General Info	The ERGO Athens Half Marathon Expo accompanies the Athens Half Marathon every year, an international sports event that is a meeting point for the global running community. The exhibition is the participants' first contact with the broader organization of the Athens Half Marathon, as the runners receive their participation kit from its specially designed area. Leading companies and brands, start-ups in the sports sector, sports
	organizations will be present in the unique sports exhibition organization of the Athens Half Marathon. The exhibition will be accompanied by a rich program of activities with a running and wider sports character.
Date	07- 09 March 2024
Venue	Palaio Faliro Indoor Stadium (former Tae Kwon Do), Palaio Faliro, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 07/03: 13.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Fri 08/03: 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 09/03: 10.00 – 18.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.halfmarathonexpo.gr/el/</u> Telephone : +30 210 2626267 E-mail : <u>info@be-best.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Be Best

Forward Green Expo 2024



General Info	The 'Forward Green' (FG Expo) trade show and
	conference is an endeavor designed to foster a fresh
	entrepreneurial mindset in Greece. It centers on
	promoting a circular economy, sustainable
	development, and the evolution of business models,
	all with the goal of preserving our natural resources
	and advancing toward a sustainable future.
Date	07- 09 March 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition
	& Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Free entrance upon registration, either online or at
	the exhibition entrances.
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.forwardgreen-</u>
	expo.gr/en/
	Telephone : +30 2310 291548
	E-mail : <u>fgexpo@helexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.

Renewable Energy Tech Expo 2024



General Info	Renewable EnergyTech is a pioneering global
felleral IIIIo	
	exhibition with a focus on the burgeoning green and
	smart energy market in Southeast Europe. The
	exhibition is dedicated to various sectors,
	encompassing renewable energy sources, energy
	storage, hydrogen and green gases, energy
	conservation, smart management applications, and
	the broader domains within the emerging green
	energy economy.
	Furthermore, it is committed to facilitating
	connections for active companies in these sectors,
	offering them opportunities to engage with
	international technological advancements, explore
	potential partnerships, and interact with key
	players in the business arena through international
	conference on RES, storage, and green technologies
	in energy as well as targeted B2B meeting program
	to promote business initiatives.
Date	07- 09 March 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition
	& Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
)pening Hours	10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
ludience	
	Free entrance upon registration, either online or at
	Free entrance upon registration, either online or at the exhibition entrances.
Contact	
Contact	the exhibition entrances.
Contact	the exhibition entrances. Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.renewable-</u>
Contact	the exhibition entrances. Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.renewable-</u> <u>energytech-expo.gr/en/</u>
Contact Cycle	the exhibition entrances. Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.renewable-</u> <u>energytech-expo.gr/en/</u> Telephone : +30 2310 291548

Boat & Fishing Show 2024



General Info	The largest exhibition about Fishing, Boating,
	Spearfishing, Scuba, Watersports and Sea Tourism
Date	07-10 March 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 07/03 – Fri 08/03 : 15.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 09/03 – Sun 10/03 : 10.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and visitors
Contact	Website: <u>https://www.boatfishingshow.gr/contact/</u>
	Email: <u>info@boatfishingshow.gr</u>
	Telephone: +30 210 970 0855
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Pelagic Media/ Pelagic Expo

✤ Sea Tourism Expo 2024



General Info	Sea & Tourism Expo is the first specialized exhibition in the field of sea tourism, boat rental, Motor, Sailing, Chartering, Inflatables and smaller boats for day trips. It is supplemented with diving schools and watersports, equipment for marine activities, municipalities, private marinas and accommodations. Sea & Tourism Expo aspires to be the meeting point for professionals and lovers of the sea. The Sea & Tourism Expo is organized in parallel with special events such as Spearfishing Expo and Watersports Expo.
Date	07-10 March 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 07/03 – Fri 08/03 : 15.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 09/03 – Sun 10/03 : 10.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and visitors
Contact	Website: <u>https://www.boatfishingshow.gr/contact/</u>
	Email: info@boatfishingshow.gr
	Telephone: +30 210 970 0855
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Pelagic Media/ Pelagic Expo

Spearfishing Expo 2024

General Info	Spearfishing Expo is the specialized exhibition for
	the free diving and spearfishing industry with the
	largest underwater fishing and diving equipment
	companies participating and represented.
	Spearfishing Expo runs in parallel with the Boat &
	Fishing Show.
Date	07-10 March 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 07/03 – Fri 08/03 : 15.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 09/03 – Sun 10/03 : 10.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and visitors
Contact	Website: <u>https://www.boatfishingshow.gr/contact/</u>
	Email: <u>info@boatfishingshow.gr</u>
	Telephone: +30 210 970 0855
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Pelagic Media/ Pelagic Expo

Watersports Expo 2024

General Info	New exhibition for water sports, SUP, Canoe-Kayak,
	boards and accessories for every sea activity, that
	runs in parallel with the Boat & Fishing Show.
Date	07-10 March 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 07/03 – Fri 08/03 : 15.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 09/03 – Sun 10/03 : 10.00-21.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and visitors
Contact	Website: <u>https://www.boatfishingshow.gr/contact/</u>
	Email: <u>info@boatfishingshow.gr</u>
	Telephone: +30 210 970 0855
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Pelagic Media/ Pelagic Expo

FoodExpo 2024



General Info	FoodExpo 2024 will present global trends & innovations shaping the future of the F&B industry as 1,300 leaders of the Greek and global F&B industry will showcase their products, to thousands of food traders, creating the most reliable marketplace for the food and beverage sector in the region of S.E Europe. In parallel will run Oenotelia,
	the leading trade show for wine and spirits in Greece.
Date	09-11 March 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Sat 9/03 – Sun 10/03 : 10:00-19:00 (UTC +02:00) Monday 11/03 : 10:00-18:30 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and visitors who carry a barcode or electronic invitation.
Contact	Trade Show Contact: <u>https://foodexpo.gr/en/</u> Phone:+30 210 5242100 E-mail: <u>info@forumsa.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

✤ Oenotelia 2024



General Info	OENOTELIA 2024 will be the ideal commercial platform for wine & spirits producers and importers from all over the world. With more than 2,000 wines and spirits, and the presence of famous
	brands, manufacturers, wine traders and importers
	from all over the world, OENOTELIA 2024, will be the most relevant meeting point for professionals from the wine and spirits sector worldwide
Date	09-11 March 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Sat 9/03 – Sun 10/03 : 10:00-19:00 (UTC +02:00)
	Monday 11/03 : 10:00-18:30 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and visitors who carry a barcode or
	electronic invitation.
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://foodexpo.gr/en/oenotelia/
	Phone:+30 210 5242100
	E-mail: <u>info@forumsa.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

International Exhibition Verde.Tec 2024



General Info	The top meeting point for environmental
	technologies, circular economy and smart cities
	returns in 2024 raising the standards even higher.
Date	29-31 March 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Fri 29/03 – Sat 30/03 : 10.00-20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sun 31/: 10.00-19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals and individuals interested in
	photovoltaic installations, biological clean-ups and
	water quality systems or energy saving systems for
	use in own properties.
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://verde-tec.gr/en/</u>
	E-mail : <u>info@verde-tec.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 6800470
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TECHNOEKDOTIKI / T-PRESS



General Info	Athens Cannabis Expo is taking place in Greece for
	the fifth time after four years of success. This reason
	on its own is a great opportunity for discovering
	and gaining an overview of the continuously
	growing cannabis market and industry in the
	country.
Date	30-31 March 2024
Venue	Zappeion Megaron, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.athenscannabisexpo.com/
	E-mail : <u>info@athenscannabisexpo.com</u>
	Telephone : +30 215 215 1841
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Athens Cannabis Expo

April 2024

MedWood



General Info	The international exhibition of wood products,
	materials and technology is held every two years in
	compliance to European standards at the
	international exhibition centre Metropolitan Expo.
	Medwood is the ideal field for every professional
	who wants to present the new trends in the wood
	products and furniture sector to a wide and
	targeted audience.
Date	4 -7 April 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	11.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	General Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.medwood.gr/en/profile/
	E-mail : <u>info@medwood.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 2931011
Cycle	Biannual
Organizer	MEDEXPO S.A.

✤ Auto Motor World Thessaloniki Tuning Show



General Info	Auto Motor World - Thessaloniki Tuning Show is
	the largest car exhibition in Northern Greece. An
	event that evolves every year, hosting more and
	more exhibitors, premieres and exclusive
	attractions.
Date	5-7 April 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition
	& Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Fri 05/04 : 12.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 06/04 & Sun 07/04 : 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC+02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.thessalonikituningshow.gr/gr/
	E-mail : <u>info@thessalonikituningshow.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 6944396741
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Vag Comment (subsidiary of the Tuning Edition
	business group)

International Publishers Exhibition



General Info	The International Publishers Exhibition is the
	leading event in foreign language teaching.
Date	Thessaloniki : 7 April 2024
	Athens : 13-14 April 2024
Venue	The MET Hotel, Thessaloniki, Greece
	Divani Caravel Hotel (Macedonia Room), Athens,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Thessaloniki : 10.00 – 18.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Athens:
	Sat 13/04 : 10.00-18.00
	Sun 14/04 : 10.00 – 17.00
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Tradeshow Contact:
	https://www.ip-exhibitions.eu/
	E-mail : info@ip-exhibitions.eu
	Telephone : + 30 211 715 7375
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	DCS

 FRESKON 2024 – International Trade Show for Fruit and Vegetables



General Info	FRESKON, the international trade show for fruits &
	vegetables, already the focal point of the sector,
	serving as a meeting place for producers,
	international retail groups, as well as domestic and
	international transporters of fresh fruits and
	vegetables. The exhibition runs in parallel with the
	exhibition Logistics & Transports Expo.
Date	11 – 13 April 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress
	Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 11/04 – Fri 12/04 : 10:00-19:00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 13/04 : 10:00-17:00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals that have registered beforehand
Contact	Tradeshow Contact: <u>https://freskon.helexpo.gr/en</u>
	E-mail : freskon@helexpo.gr
	Telephone : +30 2310 291 161
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.

✤ Logistics & Transports Expo



General Info	A new exhibition event for the logistics and
	transport sector is inaugurated in Thessaloniki in
	April 2024, attracting professionals from Greece
	and the Balkan countries and focusing on
	connecting and fostering partnerships among these
	countries, with Thessaloniki at the centre. The
	exhibition will cover sectors such as transportation
	and logistics companies, ports and forwarding
	companies, railway and road transportation,
	warehouse equipment, lifting machinery, shelves
	and automation, information technology, as well as
	professional vehicles and will also be
	complemented by the conference event LOGI.C
	(Logistics Conferences), established, and recognized
	in the market for over a decade
Date	11 – 13 April 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress
	Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 11/04 – Fri 12/04 : 10:00-19:00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 13/04 : 10:00-18:00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Commercial companies of all sectors
	Local Government branches
	Public Administration
	Professors, Business Consultants, Students
Contact	Tradeshow Contact: <u>https://logistics-expo.gr/</u>
	Website : <u>www.omind.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 9010040
	E-mail : <u>info@omind.gr</u>
Cycle	1 st exhibition
Organizer	O.MIND Creatives

Indelex Securexpo 2024



General Info	The 13th event in 2024 with the combined title INSEC (INdelex-SECurexpo) will be expanded, upgraded and more dynamic. INSEC is addressed to all industry professionals (Installers, Integrators, Engineers, etc.) involved in every step of the process, from the idea to the project, from construction to maintenance, from single installations to integrated systems and offer the opportunity of meeting major manufacturers and distributors, all in one place. INSEC creates all those conditions for the quantitative and qualitative expansion of the potential visitors and makes it the most important event for the Security, Control, Automation & Communication Systems sectors.
Date	19- 21 April 2024
Venue	Peristeri Exhibition Centre, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Fri 19/04 : 14.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 20/04 – Sun 21/04 : 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Tradeshow Contact: <u>https://www.insec.gr/en/</u> Telephone: +30 210 6619827, +30 210 6610466 Email: <u>insecexpo@insec.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Indelex Secure Expo

Digital Ship 23rd Athens Conference



General Info	Digital Ship Athens conferences for 2024 have been split into Spring and Autumn events. Digital Ship Athens in April will look at advances in digitalisation, communications, and vessel performance technologies, as well as review how shipping companies are finding ways to get value out of these technologies and meeting their business goals.
Date	23 rd April 2024
Venue	Divani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel,
	Vouliagmeni, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Ship owners / operators / managers / builders and
	registrants involved directly in working for a ship
	operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled
	to attend this Digital Ship event free of charge
Contact	Tradeshow Contact:
	https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/
	Website : <u>https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us</u>
	Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406
	Email: narges@thedigitalship.com
Cycle	Annual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)
Organizer	Digital Ship Ltd

✤ 49th KASTORIA International Fur Fair

INTERNATIONAL FUR FAIR

General Info	KASTORIA International Fur Fair presents everything related to the fur fashion industry such as: Readymade Fur Skins garments, Readymade Fur Pieces Garments, Leather Garments, Other Garments, Fur Accessories, Fur Skins, Plates, Linings, Accessories, Auction Houses, Press, Machinery, Services. With the participation of the largest local and international fur-making businesses while drawing in thousands of visitors from all over the world, the Kastoria International Fur Fair has undoubtedly made a name for itself as one of the most major fur sector events worldwide.
Date	25-27 April 2024
Venue	Kastoria International Exhibition Center, Argos Orestiko, Greece
Opening Hours	Expected: 09.00 AM-06.00 PM (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade Buyers
Contact	Industrial Area of Kastoria
	P.O. Box 4, 52057 Kastoria Greece
	Website : <u>www.furfairkastoria.com</u>
	Tel.: +30 24670 22353, 23116, 44441
	E-mail: <u>info@akf.gr</u>
	www.furfairkastoria.com
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Kastorian Fur Association"The Prophet Elias" (KFA) TIF Helexpo S.A.

Beyond Expo 2024



Concrelinfo	The International Exhibition (Conference DEVOND
General Info	The International Exhibition/Conference BEYOND,
	the first international stage for Industry in South
	Eastern Europe, the Mediterranean as well as the
	Middle East and North Africa (MENA) region, is
	designed to be a focal point for innovative
	enterprises active in new technologies and their
	various fields of application. Moreover, developing
	companies, make their own impact by sharing their
	vision and innovations in a technologically friendly
	space, where the term "entrepreneurship" is highly
	celebrated. This year's theme will elaborate on "The
	Age of AI – Unlocking the potential" as we enter an
	era defined by the rapid advancements and
	integration of Artificial Intelligence (AI) and aims to
	delve deep into the possibilities, challenges, and
	impact of AI across industries and society.
Date	25 – 27 April 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition & Congress
	Center
Opening Hours	Thu 25/04 – Fri 26/04 : 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 27/04 : 10.00 – 18.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.beyond-</u>
	<u>expo.gr/</u>
	E-mails :
	<u>expo@beyond-expo.gr</u>
	<u>beyond@be-best.gr</u>
	<u>beyond-expo@helexpo.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 2626267
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	BeBest ThinkOutsideTheBox
	TIF Helexpo S.A.
	Industry Disruptors Game Changers

May 2024

✤ Bio Festival 2024



General Info	Bio Festival is a a premium eco-friendly festival
	focused on organic bio products and healthy eco
	living which targets both b2c customers and
	retailers.
Date	May 2024 (more details TBA)
Venue	Tecnopolis City of Athens
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Bio Festival is addressed to consumers who choose
	a healthy lifestyle but also to professionals from the
	following business categories:
	Organic & Natural products shops, Delicatessen,
	Grocery & Gourmet stores, Super Markets (bio
	section), Food & Beverage Wholesale, Restaurants &
	Catering companies, Butcher & Fruit shops, Bakery
	& Pastry Shops, Coffee houses, Hotels & Tourist
	accommodation, Pharmacies, E-shops, Well-Being
	Businesses & Services
Contact	Tradeshow Contact: <u>https://biofestival.gr/en/</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

* World of Beer



General Info	The refreshing, rich in flavors and full of surprises world of beer will be presented, 10-12 May 2024, at Technopolis – City of Athens. Thousands of beer enthusiasts will meet for three days to taste well- known and rare beer labels from all over the world from premium brands, discover Greek
	microbreweries that bottle with passion, and get to know dozens of high-level craft beers. Workshops, beer tastings, street food, live dj sets, concerts, games, stand up comedy shows and many more happenings will form an amazing three days.
Date	10 – 12 May 2024
Venue	Technopolis - Gazi, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	12.00 – 23.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade visitors & general public
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://worldofbeerfestival.gr/en/
	E-mail : <u>info@forumsa.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 5242100
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

✤ Beauty Greece Spring



General Info	Faithful to its appointment with the developments of the industry, Beauty Greece remains one the most important professional events for all beauty services professionals.
Date	11 – 13 May 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Sat 11/05 & Sun 12/05 :10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Mon 13/05 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.beautygreece.gr/en/athensspring
	Telephone : +30 210 9010016
	E-mail: info@beautygreece.gr
Cycle	Semiannual
Organizer	Beauty Greece

* 20th Thessaloniki Book Fair 2024



General Info	Unique in its category in Greece, TBF was first
	launched in May 2004 with the aim of putting
	Greece on the map of International Book Fairs. It
	soon became a hub for cultural exchanges and trade
	between Europe, the Balkans, the Mediterranean,
	and the Middle East. Today it is one of the most
	important cultural institutions in the country with
	international recognition.
Date	16 – 19 May 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition & Congress
	Centre, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 16/05 15.00 – 21.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Fri 17/05 & Sat 18/05 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sun 19/05 10.00 – 21.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.thessalonikibookfair.gr/en/
	Telephone : +30 210 6776540
	E-mail: <u>info-tbf@hfc.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Hellenic Foundation for Culture

✤ 4th Premium Real Estate Expo



General Info	Premium Real Estate Expo is the unique exhibition on Real Estate organized in Greece. It is an attraction for domestic and international visitors, investors with interest in the Greek real estate market and professionals in the field. Entry to the exhibition also includes access to the 4th Real Estate Forum, located in the conference center of the exhibition.
Date	17 – 19 May 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania, Greece
Opening Hours	TBA Expected: Fri-Sat 10.00- 20.00 & Sun 10.00-19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Access for professionals is free – Individuals can visit
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://rexpo.gr/en/home-page/#</u> E-mail : <u>info@rexpo.gr</u> Telephone : +30 210 9610135
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	RM International Organizing Exhibitions

✤ 7th International Art Fair



General Info	Art-Thessaloniki International Contemporary Fair,
	from 23 to 26, May 2024, will be presenting its 7th
	edition again as the most dynamic cultural event in
	South East Europe. Art-Thessaloniki, on one hand a
	marketing platform for galleries, art publishers and
	other institutions, on the other hand it is a cultural
	partner. First and foremost, the Art-Thessaloniki
	enables contacts for all participants at eye level.
	Furthermore, the Fair includes educational
	programs and talks that can provide visitors with a
	deeper understanding of the art and the artists
	featured in the fair and gives the opportunity to 10
	young artists, selected through a committee, to
	exhibit in individual booths.
Date	23 – 26 May 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition & Congress
	Centre, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 23/05 : 16.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Fri 24/05 : 14.00 – 21.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sat 25/05 - Sun 26/05 : 11.00 – 21.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://art-</u>
	thessaloniki.helexpo.gr/en
	E-mail : <u>info@art-thessaloniki.gr</u>
	Telephone +30 2310291117 / +30 2310257552
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF Helexpo S.A., ERT3, P.TSATSIS, Artforum

✤ 8th International Funeral and Cemetery Equipment Exhibition



General Info	The most important event for Funeral Offices and
	Cemeteries, brings together professionals of the
	industry and creates opportunities for successful
	new partnerships.
Date	24 - 26 May 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress
	Center (Hall 16), Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Public
Contact	Trade Show Contact: <u>https://funeralexpo.gr/en/</u>
	Website: <u>www.atou.gr</u>
	Telephone: +30 210 9576100
	Email: <u>mail@atou.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Atou Exhibition Publishing

Dental Expo



General Info	The DENTAL Exhibition, the largest exhibition of
General Into	
	dental items in Greece, already having over 20 years
	of presence and having been recognized as a
	reference institution for the field of Dentistry and
	Dental Technology is aiming to enhance the
	information of Dentists and Dental Technicians of
	Greece with cutting-edge technologies and
	products. The exhibition is organized by the
	Panhellenic Association of Traders of Importers of
	Dental - Dental Products, which counts 40 years of
	life and presence in the market and RM
	International which counts more than 35 years of
	presence in the Organize Exhibitions.
Date	31 May – 2 June 2024
Venue	MEC - Mediterranian Exhibition Center, Paiania,
	Greece
Opening Hours	Fri 31/5 – Sat 01/06 : 09.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Sun 02/06 : 09.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://expodent.gr/home</u>
	E-mail : <u>info@rexpo.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 9610135
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	RM International Organizing Exhibitions

June 2024

Posidonia 2024



General Info	"Powering ahead" is the theme for Posidonia 2024, exemplified by the impressive statistics of the Greek fleet and the growth of Posidonia itself. Posidonia, home to the owners of the world's largest merchant fleet, brings the whole shipping world to its exhibitors. The international shipping community attends in strength with national pavilions and
	thousands of visitors.
Date	3-7 June 2024
Venue	Athens Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Mo 3/6 : 18:30 - 21:00 (UTC +02:00)
	Tue 4 June – Thu 6/06 : 10:30 - 19:00 (UTC +02:00)
	Fri 7 /6 : 10:30 - 17:00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Posidonia is a strictly professional, commercial
	exhibition and access is reserved for members of
	the Greek and International Shipping Community.
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	E-mail : <u>posidonia@posidonia-events.com</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 4283608
Cycle	Biannual
Organizer	Posidonia Exhibitions SA

July 2024

* Nanotechnology



General Info	The Nanotechnology Expo unites innovators to bring nanotechnology, organic electronics & nanomedicine from lab to market. It is the biggest marketplace for nanotechnology, nanomaterials, organic electronics, 3D printing / bioprinting and nanomedicine applications, products and research in Europe as well as one of the leading networking areas across the globe with more than 60 countries represented.
Date	1- 5 July 2024
Venue	Porto Palace Conference Centre & Hotel, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.nanotexnology.com/
	E-mails :
	info@nanotexnology.com
	expo@nanotexnology.com
	Telephone : +30 2310 998091
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Ltfn Nanotechnology Lab, NanoNet, Hope-A

September 2024

✤ 88th Thessaloniki International Fair



General Info	The Thessaloniki International Fair (TIF) is one of
	the most significant institutions in the field of
	exhibitions and events in Southeastern Europe. It is
	the multifaceted exhibition event that is closely
	linked to the history of Greece's economic and
	cultural development. Since 1926, it reflects the
	dynamics and trends of both the domestic and
	international business environment, as well as the
	socio-economic reality in the country,
	simultaneously offering entertaining events and
	activities for all age groups. The TIF of 2024 will
	focus on the contemporary challenges facing the
	country, particularly in critical sectors of the
	economy that directly impact the daily lives and
	well-being of citizens. The highlight of the 88th TIF,
	however, will be the Honored Country Germany,
	under the brand name "made in Germany."
Date	7 - 15 September 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition
	& Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Ononing House	
Opening Hours	Sat 07/09 - Sun 08/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00)
opening Hours	Sat 07/09 - Sun 08/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Visitors with valid ticket Free entry to all Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) upon presentation of a disability card
	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Visitors with valid ticket Free entry to all Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) upon presentation of a disability card Trade Show Contact :
Audience	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Visitors with valid ticket Free entry to all Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) upon presentation of a disability card Trade Show Contact : https://www.thessalonikifair.gr/en
Audience	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Visitors with valid ticket Free entry to all Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) upon presentation of a disability card Trade Show Contact : https://www.thessalonikifair.gr/en E-mail : exhibitions@helexpo.gr
Audience Contact	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Visitors with valid ticket Free entry to all Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) upon presentation of a disability card Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.thessalonikifair.gr/en</u> E-mail : <u>exhibitions@helexpo.gr</u> Telephone : +30
Audience	Mon 09/09 – Fri 13/09 : 16.00 –22.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 14/09 - Sun 15/09 : 10.00 – 22.00 (UTC +02:00) Visitors with valid ticket Free entry to all Persons with Disabilities (PWDs) upon presentation of a disability card Trade Show Contact : https://www.thessalonikifair.gr/en E-mail : exhibitions@helexpo.gr

* Athens Flying Week



General Info	Athens Flying Week (AFW) 2024, the biggest air
	show in the Balkans with over 500,000 loyal fans
	worldwide, returns once again for another exciting
	aviation weekend the Tanagra Airport, on
	September 14 & 15.
Date	14- 15 September 2024
Venue	Tanagra Air Force Base, Tanagra, Viotia, Greece
Opening Hours	Sat 14/09 : 09.00 - 20.30 (UTC +02:00)
	Sun 15/09 : 09.00 - 18.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Visitors with valid ticket
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.athensflyingweek.gr/el/home-page/
	E-mail : <u>afw@athensflyingweek.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 6036111
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Athens Flying Week S.A.





General Info	Athens Coffee Festival creates coffee trends since
	2016 and has been identified as a festival that
	upgrades the coffee product and the coffee industry.
	It is organized every year at the Technopolis of the
	Municipality of Athens with the aim of highlighting
	new products, solutions and proposals that the
	modern industry professional is looking for. At the
	same time, as the biggest coffee festival in Greece, it
	welcomes thousands of consumers who are looking
	for excellent quality coffee varieties, who want to
	get to know well-known coffee brands up close and
	also drink a cup of coffee in a beautiful and festive
	environment from the hands of award-winning
	baristas.
Date	28 - 30 September 2024
Venue	Technopolis - Gazi, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Professionals and public with valid ticket
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.athenscoffeefestival.gr/en/the-
	festival/profile/
	E-mail : <u>info@forumsa.gr</u>
	Telephone : +30 210 5242100
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

October 2024

Pets Today 2024



General Info	Since its first show in 2000 Pets Today EXPO has managed to establish itself as a "must-be" event for all players of the East Europe and Mediterranean pet industry. The objectives of PETS TODAY 2024 are: to create an ideal professional environment to host new proposals, ideas, products and services to enhance the growth of the East-Mediterranean pet market and also to form the base for professional meetings among producers, distributors and retailers who are the main agents for the market's growth.
Date	4 – 6 October 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo (Hall 4), Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://petstoday.gr/en/
	Telephone: +30 2114021758
	Email: <u>info@welldone.com.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Well Done SMLLC

Digital Ship 24th Athens Conference



General InfoDigital Ship Athens conferences for 2024 have been split into Spring and Autumn events. The autumn Digital Ship Athens event takes a perspective on how digital technology for the maritime industry is evolving, how companies are getting the most value from it, and where the biggest challenges are.Date10th October 2024VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://twww.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/CycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)OrganizerDigital Ship Ltd		
Digital Ship Athens event takes a perspective on how digital technology for the maritime industry is evolving, how companies are getting the most value from it, and where the biggest challenges are.Date10th October 2024VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/CycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)	General Info	Digital Ship Athens conferences for 2024 have been
Now digital technology for the maritime industry is evolving, how companies are getting the most value from it, and where the biggest challenges are.Date10th October 2024VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ ContactCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		split into Spring and Autumn events. The autumn
evolving, how companies are getting the most value from it, and where the biggest challenges are.Date10th October 2024VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/CycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		Digital Ship Athens event takes a perspective on
from it, and where the biggest challenges are.Date10th October 2024VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		how digital technology for the maritime industry is
Date10th October 2024VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		evolving, how companies are getting the most value
VenueDivani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel, Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ ContactCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		from it, and where the biggest challenges are.
Vouliagmeni, GreeceOpening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)	Date	10 th October 2024
Opening HoursTBAAudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)	Venue	Divani Apollon Palace & Thalasso Hotel,
AudienceShip owners / operators / managers / builders and registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		Vouliagmeni, Greece
registrants involved directly in working for a ship operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)	Opening Hours	ТВА
operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)	Audience	Ship owners / operators / managers / builders and
to attend this Digital Ship event free of chargeContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		registrants involved directly in working for a ship
ContactTradeshow Contact: https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		operator (owner, manager, or builder) are entitled
https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/ Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406 Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		to attend this Digital Ship event free of charge
Website : https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)	Contact	Tradeshow Contact:
Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		https://www.athens.thedigitalship.com/
Email: narges@thedigitalship.comCycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		Website : <u>https://thedigitalship.com/contact-us</u>
CycleAnnual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)		Tel: + 44 20 7017 3406
		Email: narges@thedigitalship.com
Organizer Digital Ship Ltd	Cycle	Annual (for 2024 split into spring & autumn events)
	Organizer	Digital Ship Ltd

✤ 38th International Exhibition Kosmima Helexpo



37th INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION FOR JEWELLERY, CLOCKS AND WATCHES, PRECIOUS STONES, MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT

General Info	Kosmima Helexpo, International Exhibition for jewellery, clocks and watches, precious stones, machinery, equipment, which has been held annually for the last 35 years, is the meeting point for professionals in the jewellery and watch industry, looking towards winter market and the upcoming Christmas season. Kosmima's goal, among other things, is to open new markets and promote Greek jewellery in international markets.
Date	21- 23 October 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress
	Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Sat 21/10 & Sun 22/10 : 10.00 - 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	Mon 23/10 : 11.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade Visitors only
Contact	Trade Show Contact:
	https://kosmima.helexpo.gr/en
	Telephone: +30 2310 291177
	Email: <u>ea@helexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.



General Info	The trade exhibition Syskevasia 24 – 18th International Exhibition of Packaging, Machines, Printing & Logistics, and Retail Pack '24 – 1st Exhibition of Wholesale Packaging for Retail Trade will be serving as the focal point of developments, innovations, and networking during the four days of operation. During the Exhibitions, parallel events such as seminars, workshops, and speeches by scientific bodies, associations, federations, as well as representatives of exhibitors, business, and industry will be held in the conference hall of Metropolitan Expo. Prominent professionals and specialized representatives of organizations will significantly enhance the participation of companies and support the exhibition event.
Date	31 October – 3 November 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact: <u>https://syskevasia-expo.gr/</u>
	Telephone: +30 +30 210 8056205
	Email: <u>info3ek@otenet.gr</u>
Cycle	Biannual
Organizer	PL Events (former 3ek)

November 2024

S

Detrop – Oenos 2024



General Info	Detrop and Oenos are both identified brand names with a timeless procession on food and beverage industry giving the chance to domestic and foreign producers to showcase their business profile in the international market and expand their export administration through a targeted trade contacts program. The exhibition is enriched with informative and tasting side events with a variety of culinary events by the top professionals of the industry, showcasing the unique Mediterranean diet but also the latest methods in product production industry.
Date	01- 03 November 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	TBA
Audience	Professionals
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://detropboutique.helexpo.gr/en
	Telephone: +30 2310 291111
	Email: <u>detrop-oenos@helexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.



star The indu food rep This asp atte the pro pro FOO LOO pro pro pro pro	exhibition is an institution for the processing & adardization of animal products and agri-food. 2024 event will see food professionals and astries from the production, processing, and d service sectors converge on the three markets resented by the exhibition – meat/dairy/frozen. s is a major exhibition event with high irations, substance, character, and significant ndees from both Greece and abroad. These are strong sectors of the Greek of meat & its ducts (MEAT & GRILL DAYS), dairy and cheese duction (DAIRY EXPO), frozen food (FROZEN DD) and the cold supply chain (FOOD GISTICS), which is the connecting link of all these ducts. Visitors will find industrial equipment and kaging solutions, food processing machines, raw terials, food merchants and everything else ded for their business.
Date 09 -	- 11 November 2024
Venue Met	ropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
	09/11 & Sun 10/11: 10.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00)
	n 11/11 : 10.00 - 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
	n 11/11 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) fessionals
Contact Tra	n 11/11 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) fessionals de Show Contact: <u>https://dairyexpo.gr/</u>
Contact Tra Tele	n 11/11 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) fessionals de Show Contact: https://dairyexpo.gr/ ephone: +30 210 9010040
Contact Tra Tele Ema	n 11/11 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) fessionals de Show Contact: <u>https://dairyexpo.gr/</u>
Contact Tra Tele Ema Cycle Ann	n 11/11 : 10.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00) fessionals de Show Contact: <u>https://dairyexpo.gr/</u> ephone: +30 210 9010040 ail: <u>info@omind.gr</u>

Hotelia Expo 2024



General Info	Exclusively addressed to professionals, the exhibition Hotelia is one of the most specialized annual exhibitions in the field of hotel equipment, as well as catering and coffee services. Organized in parallel with the Philoxenia Tourism Exhibition and with several parallel innovative events of an informative and educational nature, Hotelia constitutes an integrated exhibition event for tourism entrepreneurs.
Date	14 - 16 November 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress
	Center (Pavilions 8, 9, 10, 12), Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	ТВА
Audience	Free entry for trade visitors, with registration.
	General public with valid ticket
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://www.hotelia-expo.gr/en/
	Telephone: +30 2310 291161
	Email: <u>hotelia@helexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.



General Info	Since 1985, Philoxenia has been an enduring annual tourism exhibition that has consistently portrayed the ever-evolving landscape of the tourism industry in Greece, upholding its reputable brand name throughout the years. The three-day event brings together companies and organizations spanning the entire tourism industry, including Greek and international tourist destinations, hotels, travel agencies, travel agents, specialized press, and media. In parallel run the exhibitions Real Estate Expo North as well as Hotelia Expo.
Date	14- 16 November 2024
Venue	Thessaloniki International Exhibition and Congress Center, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	Thu 14/11 : 11.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Fri 15/11 : 11.00 – 20.00 (UTC +02:00) Sat 16/11 : 11.00 – 19.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade visitors and general public
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.philoxenia-expo.gr/en/</u> Telephone: +30 2310 291 188 Email: <u>philoxenia@helexpo.gr</u>
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	TIF HELEXPO S.A.



General Info	The Xenia exhibition is the leading commercial forum for hotel industry executives and an exhibition pillar for the development of the tourism industry in Greece. With exhibitors all the leaders of the hotel supply market and with thousands of extremely high-quality visitors who determine with their investment choices, the overall orientation of the Greek Tourism Industry, Xenia is a leading trade meeting point for industry executives, as well as a hot spot of experiences, trends, innovations and inspiration.
Date	23 - 25 November 2024
Venue	Metropolitan Expo, Athens, Greece
Opening Hours	Sat 23/11 – Sun 24/11 : 10.00-18.30 (UTC +02:00) Mon 25/11: 10.00-18.00 (UTC +02:00)
Audience	Industry professionals with barcode invitation
Contact	Trade Show Contact : <u>https://www.xenia.gr/en/</u> Telephone: +30 210 5242100 Email: info@forumsa.gr
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	Forum S.A. Member of Nürneberg Messe Group

Map of flavours 2024



Map of Flavours		
SAVE THE DATE		
30 NOV - 1 DEC 2024		

General Info	20 years after its first edition, Map of Flavours, one of the best wine experiences as well as the largest tasting for top-quality wines in Northern Greece, is today the Northern Greece's most eagerly awaited wine event: a meeting place, an in-depth opportunity, where the market trends are defined and where new wines are presented. For two full days, some 160+ estates from Greece, as well as
	many wine importers, personally present their wines, spirits and distillates.
Date	30 November - 1 December 2024
Venue	Ioannis Vellidis Convention Centre, Thessaloniki, Greece
Opening Hours	TBA (expected: 12.00 - 20.00 UTC +02:00)
Audience	Trade visitors & General public
Contact	Trade Show Contact :
	https://mapofflavours.gr/en/home/
	Telephone: +30 2310 888311
	Email: info@wineplus.gr
Cycle	Annual
Organizer	<u>WinePlus</u>